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November 15, 2021 

 
VIA UPS AND ELECTRONIC FILING 
Mr. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543-0001 
sharris@supremecourt.gov 
 
 Re: Coverall North America Inc. et al. v. Carlos Rivas, No. 21-268 
 
 Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, Respondent Carlos Rivas respectfully 
moves for an extension of time for filing his response to Petitioner Coverall North 
America Inc.’s Petition for Writ of Certiorari in Coverall North America Inc. et al. v. 
Carlos Rivas, No. 21-268, by thirty (30) days, until December 17, 2021.  Coverall filed 
its Petition for Writ of Certiorari on August 20, 2021. This Court requested a response 
on October 18, 2021, and the response is currently due on November 17, 2021.   
 
 Counsel has diligently attempted to meet the Court’s deadline to file an 
opposition to Petitioner’s Writ of Certiorari; however, counsel requires additional time in 
which to craft its response. First, Respondent’s counsel recently sought advice from 
additional counsel, who requires more time to review the case. Additionally, conflicting 
professional obligations have made it difficult to complete the Response in the allotted 
time. In particular, counsel has been preparing for a week-long arbitration hearing set to 
begin shortly.  An extension will allow counsel to meet these conflicting obligations and 
to receive the input of additional counsel in order to file a response that adequately 
addresses the points raised in the petition for certiorari. To most effectively do so, and 
to accommodate counsel’s personal scheduling conflicts during the upcoming 
Thanksgiving holiday, the Respondent requests an additional 30 days to file his 
response.  No prejudice will result from the requested extension.  
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 For the foregoing reasons, Respondent respectfully requests an extension of the 
deadline for filing his response to Coverall’s Petition for Writ of Certiorari of 30 days 
from November 17, 2021, to December 17, 2021. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
s/ Shannon Liss-Riordan 
Shannon Liss-Riordan  
Counsel for Respondent 

 
 
 
cc: Norman Leon (counsel for Petitioners) 
 Nancy Nguyen Sims (counsel for Petitioners) 
  
 


